% Los Alamos

NATIONAL LABORATORY

Environmental Protection & Compliance Division
Compliance Programs Group

Ms. Arianna Espinoza

Technical Services Permit Writer
New Mexico Environment Department
Air Quality Bureau

525 Camino de los Marquez, Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-1816

EMID-701893
Rec'd 2/1/22

Los Alamos National Laboratory
PO Box 1663, K490

Los Alamos, NM 87545
505-667-0666

Symbol: EPC-DO: 22-038
LAUR: 22-20626
Locates: N/A

Date: FEB 0 1 2022

Subject: No Excess Emissions Calendar Year 2021 - LANL Al No. 856

Dear Ms. Espinoza:

In response to the New Mexico Environment Department, Air Quality Bureau (NMED-AQB) excess
emissions e-mail and reporting instructions received January 13, 2022, Los Alamos National Laboratory
(LANL) did not have any excess emissions during the 2021 calendar year. Please accept this letter as

notice under the Excess Emission Fee program.

Should you have questions regarding the information provided in this notification, please contact Walter

Whetham at (505) 695-8056.

Sincerely,

STEVEN STORY sriven sroms toriiste

HH Date: 2022.01.27
(Afﬂ I | ate) 1;:595:03 -07'00'

Steve Story
Group Leader

Attachment(s): None.

Copy: Darlene S. Rodriguez, NA-LA, darlene.rodriguez@nnsa.doe.qov

Adrienne L. Nash, NA-LA, adrienne.nash@nnsa.doe.qov

Silas DeRoma, NA-LA, silas.deroma@nnsa.doe.gov

Stephen Jochem, NA-LA, stephen.jochem@nnsa.doe.qov

Michael Mikolanis, EM-LA, michael.mikolanis@em.doe.gov

M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA, lee.bishop@em.doe.qov

David Nickless, EM-LA, david.nickless@em.doe.gov

Hai Shen, EM-LA, hai.shen@em.doe.qov
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John H. Evans, EM-LA, john.h.evans@em.doe.qov

Michael W. Hazen, Triad, ALDESHQSS, mhazen@lanl.gov
William R. Mairson, Triad, ALDESHQSS, wrmairson@|lanl.gov
Maxine M. McReynolds, Triad, GC-ESH, mcreynolds@lanl.gov
Jeannette T. Hyatt, Triad, EWP, jhyatt@lanl.gov

Jennifer E. Payne, Triad, EPC-DO, jpayne@lanl.gov

Kristen Honig, Triad, EPC-DO, khonig@lanl.gov

Marjorie B. Stockton, Triad, EPC-CP, mstockton@lanl.gov
Walter W. Whetham, Triad, EPC-CP, walt@lanl.gov

Taylor A. Valdez, Triad, PCM-DO, tvaldez@lanl.gov

Christian Maupin, N3B, christian.maupin@em-la.doe.qov
Dana Lindsay, N3B, dana.lindsay@em-la.doe.gov

Triad, EPC-CP Title V Permit File

Triad, EPC-CP Correspondence File
lasomailbox@nnsa.doe.gov

epc-correspondence@lanl.gov

eshgss-derm@lanl.gov

gc-esh@lanl.qov

interface@lanl.gov
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